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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Nanez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF IB MYP
AUTHORIZATION APPLICATION FOR CROCKETT MIDDLE SCHOOL

DATE: May 20, 2025

ECISD is requesting approval for the International Baccalaureate Middle Years
Programme Authorization Application Agreement for Crockett Middle School. Approval
of the Middle Years Programme of the IB Organization is required.

ECISD is confirming that Crockett Middle School abides with the following:
e Programme of standards and practices

e MYP: From principles into practice

e Rules for candidate schools

e Rules for IB World Schools: Middle Years Programme

e General regulations: Middle Years Programme

e Guide to school Authorization: Middle Years Programme
¢ Rules and Policy for the use of IB intellectual property

In addition, Crockett MS confirms its preparation to meet IB requirements, financial
obligations for MYP fees, agrees the final decision on the application is reached by the
Director General of the IB Organization, uses the IB World School logo appropriately,
and agrees any disputes be settled with the rules applicable in Geneva, Switzerland.
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Administration Recommendation:

Approval of the IB MYP Authorization Application for Crockett Middle School
(signatures needed by superintendent and board president)



